

# User Manual and Manager Manual Sandi Jerome Computer Consulting

Questions? Email - sandi@sandijerome.com

To order – <u>www.superconsultinggroup.com</u>

## Reasons to get Redbook after your 30 days beta testing – instead of an Excel list

- □ Keeping your tasks in Excel is hard to maintain and for everyone can't update at the same time
- □ You can use my Tips and spreadsheets (which are not all there yet in the beta version) to create your "How to"
- □ Redbook "encourages" your staff to browse and take on new tasks
- You are creating a very specific training, audit, storage and documentation system for your office -- Excel isn't designed or capable of this type of storage.
- □ You can email from Redbook tasks that are "Due" along with the "How to" file attached
- D We will continue to add to Task Master so you'll get ideas from hundreds of controllers using it daily
- Creating a "How to" manual is a huge project; there will probably be over 300 by the time we are done! You can't use Excel for that.
- □ Redbook tracks who performed the task, even if it isn't assigned to them which encourages your staff to help others because they get "credit" for it!
- □ You can give your dealer/GM/CFO a login eventually so they can really see how much you do every month!
- □ For multi-stores, we have a "client" CFO security login that a CFO, CPA firm or dealer can use to see how each dealership does a certain task.
- □ It is only \$95 a month\* for our beta testers a few dollars a day to keep your office organized (save and buy a year's subscription by the end of the year and get two months for free!) \*50% off normal price.

## **Contents**

User Manual and Manager Manual	1
Quick Start	3
Login to Redbook	3
Quick to Do– Screen Size	4
How Redbook Works	4
Sort	4
Search - Advanced	4
Search – Quick	5
All Tasks – Manager or All Tasks - Office Ok and Due	5
Links to the Left of Alerts	5
Done	6
How to	6
Tips	6
My Assigned Tasks	6
Entering Done	6
Quick Done Add	6
Editing Done Tasks	7
Inline Edit, Edit Selected and Copy Features	7
Adding Done from Task Lists	8
How To	9
Security Overview	
Manager Access	
Reports	
Setup	
Task Master	11
Task Setup	11
Users	13
How to and Tips	13
Email selected	15

# **Quick Start**

- □ Watch the demo at <u>www.supercontrollergroup.com</u>
- □ Login as Sandi Jerome, with a password of acct and read the manual add some "Done" "How to" feel free to play with it I won't mind.
- □ Login in with your username (in a separate email)
- Setup, Users Add the users in your office see Manager Setup in this guide
- Start going through your All Tasks Manager and assign to your staff, change frequency, date, skill
- Use Setup, Tasks Setup to add, edit or delete any task you don't want (see Manager Setup if you delete by mistake)

## **Login to Redbook**

Redbook runs in your browser, so start Internet Explorer, Chrome, Firefox, Safari, etc., and click on this link;

www.dealerstar.org/redbook/login.php

Before you use the login sent to you, please login with my name to learn how it works



© Copyright 2007-2010 Sandi Jerome Computer Consulting. v826sjcc www.SandiJerome.com

#### Username: Sandi Jerome (case sensitive)

Password: acct

## **Quick to Do- Screen Size**

The opening screen is the Quick to Do. Hold down the **Ctrl** key and + to make the screen larger, or Ctrl key and – to make it smaller. The **Quick to Do** are one-time tasks that do not reoccur and do not need tips, how to, and dones.

Logged on as Sandi Jerome	Log out	Advanc	ed search	Export result	s Print th	is page Print all pages		
All Tacks - Manager						Quick To Do		
My Assigned Tasks	4	Add new	Delete select	ed Export s	selected	int selected		
> Quick Done Add		7 0	n p		Due Date	To Do	Assigned	Notes
> <u>Heat Sheet</u>	E	<u>dit Co</u>	<u>py Viev</u>	<u>v</u>	2010-09-08	Pick up Sam's new business	Sandi Jerome	All printing - 772-555-1212
> <u>Reports</u> >	E	<u>dit Co</u>	py <u>Viev</u>	<u>v</u>	2010-09-15	Call electrical - sparks in sho	Sandi Jerome	Reaves Electrical - 772-555- 1212
<ul> <li>&gt; Quick To Do</li> <li>&gt; <u>Reports</u> &gt;&gt;</li> </ul>	Ē	<u>dit Co</u>	py <u>Viev</u>	<u>x</u>	2010-09-15	cards Call electrical - sparks in shop	Jerome Sandi Jerome	Reaves Electrical - 772-555- 1212

## **How Redbook Works**

Redbook tracks tasks by a variety of frequency (Daily, Weekly, Monthly, Yearly, and Close) and by whom the task is **Assigned To** or **Skill** level. It enables you to keep in one database the tasks that your dealership performs, how to perform these tasks, when they were last "done" and the notes and files that belong to the tasks.

#### Sort

After you login, you'll see the **All Task/Due** list for your dealership. It is sorted by Task Name, but you can sort on any column by clicking on it and using the Ctrl key for multiple column sorting



Logged on as Sandi Jerome Log out Advanced search

You can search two ways for a task. The **Advanced search** button on the top of the screen is the most comprehensive. Let's say that I see Jenny looking bored – I can search on any "Due" tasks that I've assigned to Jenny.

			All Tasks/Due - Advanced search
			Search for: ③All conditions OAny condition
	NOT		
Alert		Equals 💌	Due
Due Date		Equals 💌	
Task Name		Contains 💌	
Description		Contains 💌	
Assigned To		Equals 💌	Jenny Smith 💌
Notes		Contains 💌	
Frequency		Contains 💌	
Fixed Date		Equals 💌	

#### Search – Quick

The Quick Search panel is to the left of most lists. You can either enter in the **Search for:** box for any item on the page – and just a portion of it (as you type, it "suggests" tasks that you might be looking for.) Click on the Search icon to find

the records that match your





Click on the Show all to bring back all the records.

#### All Tasks - Manager or All Tasks - Office Ok and Due

All Task lists are tasks that were selected at Setup from the Task Master. The Alert of OK means that Due Date is today or in the past. The Manager view differs from the Office view only by the fields "File Confidential" in the How to and Dones that link to the list.

### Links to the Left of Alerts

If you notice there are three links to the left of the Alerts; Done, How to, and Tips. If you hover over one that has a (1), you'll see the information without having to actually open the link. If you do click or double click on the link, it will open and you can add or edit the **Done** and **How to**. The **Tips** are "Sandi's Tips" so those cannot be edited.

#### Done

As office clerks log in, they enter "Done" tasks – either from the "My Assigned Tasked" list – or by using the **Quick Done Add** – if they are updating many tasks for the day. Will performing a "Done," the user sets a new Due Date that normally updates the Alert to **OK**.

#### How to

These are specific to your dealership and are a place to enter your instructions and notes on how to perform the task. This might include a file that you attach – like a spreadsheet, or a page from your company policy book.

#### Tips

Tips are the guides that I write to help you create your own "How to" entries. I also attach files to the Tips like a spreadsheet and/or comments. I am still loading tips, so you should see more and more each day.

### **My Assigned Tasks**

When a task is assigned to the logged on user, then **My Assigned Tasks** shows only their tasks. The links, **Done, How to, Tips** function the same as the links on the list for **All Tasks - Office.** If your staff has **clerk** security, they only see this list. A **clerkplus** can see **All Tasks - Office** but can only View the task list (the **Inline Edit** and **Delete** are disabled.) By letting your staff have **clerkplus** security, it encourages them to search and find tasks that they would like assigned to them. In the next version, we hope to have charts that show the number of tasks assigned by user and skill level. People are naturally competitive!

### **Entering Done**

Storing your Done tasks is a valuable tool of Redbook. By having a record, notes, and sometimes a file attached – it is easy to prove that you've done this task during the year. Sometimes it is hard to find the spreadsheet file used back in March, or the copy of your written notes, so keeping them in Redbook gives you that extra layer of safety. In addition, when you convert your full office to using Redbook and it is time to review an employee – you can quickly hover over the "Done" for a task and praise them for completing monthly – or criticize them if they haven't been doing the task each month – or day. There are three ways to enter tasks being done (which enables you to set a new Due Date to make **OK**.) You can click on the Done link on both the **All Tasks** lists or **My Assigned Tasks**. If you are entering lots of "Done" for the day items, then you want to use the **Quick Done Add**.

#### **Quick Done Add**

Entering a Done with Quick Done Add is easier if you have lots of tasks to update at once. Click on **Quick Done Add** on the left menu. Then click on **Add new.** This new version filters the task list by the person it was assigned to and then displays only the task for that user. Next, the Task Name also includes the frequency at the end of the name (Weekly, Daily) – to enable you to quickly set a new Due Date.

Performed By	Sandi Jerome 💌
Task Name	Please select
Date	Please select Advertising - Manager Budget Weekly Advertising - Accrue Close
Next Due Date	Advertising Budget Vs Actual Report Monthly Expense Account Analysis Close
Comments	Accounting - policy guide, internal controls Yearly
Notes	
Filename	Choose File No file chosen

The date defaults to today's date. You can enter comments and the notes field can be a place to respond to the comments – or you can edit the done later and add to the comments. The Filename enables you to attach a file to the done. For example, if you had a transmittal text that you used to add these 5 vehicles in stock, you could add that to the done for storage. We keep your data on a secure server. Notice the https – in the URL. Click on **Save** when done. It will respond Record was added – notice green box below. Continue adding completed tasks, using **Save** button after each one. When done entering, click on **Back to List.** 

Done, Add new record	
<<< Record was added >>> <u>Edit</u> <u>View</u>	

#### **Editing Done Tasks**

When you click on **Back to List**, you'll see a list of all the Done. If you need to Edit what you just entered, you can either click on Edit or Inline Edit.

#### **Inline Edit, Edit Selected and Copy Features**

if you need to change many, you might want to perform a search first – or Advance search, and then use the checkbox and Edit Selected.

				$\mathbf{A}$								
Add new Inline Add			Edit sel	ected								
	Ø	ľ		P		<u>Task</u> <u>Name</u>	<u>Date</u>	Performed By	<u>Comments</u>	Notes	Email	<u>Filename</u>
	<u>Edit</u>	<u>Inline</u> <u>Edit</u>	<u>Copy</u>	<u>View</u>	✓	Accounting - policy guide, internal controls	8/26/2010	Sandi Jerome	Went to printers on 8/27/10	Ok, SJ	sandi@crsauto.com	
	<u>Edit</u>	<u>Inline</u> <u>Edit</u>	<u>Copy</u>	<u>View</u>	✓	Add users to the network, passwords	8/26/2010	Sandi Jerome	Ran job XL340, verified users		sandi@crsauto.com	
	<u>Edit</u>	<u>Inline</u> <u>Edit</u>	<u>Copy</u>	<u>View</u>		Add vehicles into DMS - New	8/26/2010	Sue Allen	3 added today		<u>sandi.jerome@qmail.com</u>	
	<u>Edit</u>	<u>Inline</u> <u>Edit</u>	<u>Copy</u>	<u>View</u>	✓	AR - NSF check receivable - Review	8/26/2010	Angie Smith	Went over with Patty, she will have some get		angie@crsauto.com	

When you use either the Inline Edit or Edit Selected checkbox, the record doesn't look like the Add screen (the Edit does) – rather it brings up an edit of the record in a list format like the next picture.

Task Name	Date	Performed By	Comments	Notes	
y guide, internal controls	8/26/2010	Sandi Jerome	Went to printers on 8/27/10	Ok, SJ	<u>sandi</u>
network, passwords	8/26/2010	Sandi Jerome	Ran job XL340, verified users		<u>sandi</u>
DMS - New	8/26/2010	Sue Allen	3 added today		<u>sandi</u>
sceivable - Review	8/26/2010	Keith	Went over with Patty, she will have some get on this		<u>keith(</u>
orms	8/27/2010	Sandi Jerome	Will arrive by Nov 5th \$302		
			Added 6 vehicles today		
o DMS - New	August 💙 27 💌 2010 👽 🇮 *	Sandi Jerome 💌			

You might need to use your browser **scroll bar** at the bottom of the screen to move to the field you want to edit, but remember to always use the green arrow save.



#### **Adding Done from Task Lists**

You can also add a **Done** from either of the Task lists by clicking or double clicking on the **Done** link to the left of the Alert column and to the left of **How To** and **Tips** links.

Logged on as Angie Smith Log	out Advanced search						
<u>All Tasks/Due</u> Mu Assigned Tasks			My Assigne	ed Tasks			
Quick Done Add	P	Alert <u>Task</u> <u>Name</u>	<u>Due Date</u> <u>Ass</u>	<u>signed</u> <u>Skill</u> To	<u>Email</u>	Last Done <u>By</u>	Frequency Fixed Date
search	Yiew Done How to Tips	Add vehicles into DMS - Used	8/26/2010 Ang Sm	gie A- nith Anyone	angie@crsauto.com		Daily
Criteria: 💿 all 🔿 any	Yiew Done How to (1) Tips (1)	Due Advertisin Budget Vs Actual Report	7/27/2010 Ang Sm	gie B- nith Better	angie@crsauto.com		Monthly

In the above example, Angie Smith is logged in and she has two Tasks due today – one Daily and one Monthly. If she hovers over the **Done** link – you can see there are none done yet. Click or Double click on <u>Done</u>.

Logged on as Angie Smith Logo	out Advanced search									
All Tasks/Due     Mx Assigned Tasks				My Ass	signed Tas	ks				
Quick Done Add      Courts for	P	<u>Alert</u>	<u>Task</u> <u>Name</u> ♠	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Assigned</u> <u>To</u>	<u>Skill</u>	<u>Email</u>	<u>Last</u> Done	Done By	<u>Frequency</u>
search	View Done Done Details found: 0.	Due	Add vehicles into DMS - Used	8/26/2010	Angie Smith	A- Anyone	angie@crsauto.com			Daily
Criteria: 💿 all 🔿 any	View Done How to (1) Tips (1)	Due	Advertising Budget Vs Actual Report	7/27/2010	Angie Smith	B- Better	angie@crsauto.com			Monthly
Add field Show options										

The Task opens in the top part of the screen and then you select **Inline Add** to add your **Done** record. It opens in the bottom part of the screen.

Q			Done		
	Inline Add Save all	Cancel			
	<b>Ø</b> 12 🗆	Date	Performed By	Comments	Notes
	~			Added 10 used into stock, complain to Jim to give them to me daily, but he said that he was	
	View August	▼ 27 ▼ 2010 ▼ ■ *	Angie Smith 💌	waiting on smogs - but do we need smogs to add?	

The Date defaults to today

Performed by: select from users for your dealership.

Comment and Notes: Add anything you'd like to save. You can also scroll to the right and add a file to the record.

#### Click on the Green Arrow to Save



#### **How To**

Most Tasks will eventually have How To instructions based on how you perform the task at your dealership. To view a "How to", click on the How to link. If there is a file attached, click on it and if you have Chrome as your browser it will download automatically.



If you have Internet Explorer, it will prompt you to SAVE and select a file location. Do not open the file – always Save first, then open it from where you Saved it.



When you're done looking at the "How to" click on Back to all Tasks

Note: End of Redbook User Manual. The next pages are for the manager/Admin person.

© 2009 – 2011 Sandi Jerome Computer Consulting <u>www.sandijerome.com</u> sandi@sandijerome.com

k

## **Security Overview**

The level of security that you select when you add a user determines what your office staff can see and do.

**Clerk** – sees only My Assigned Tasks, and can add only "How to" and "Done" to their own assigned tasks.

**Clerkplus** – same as Clerk, but can also view All Tasks – Office. This new "office" view blocks the filename if it is a confidential file and entered in the confidential filename field for both "How to" and "Done." This allows clerks that have the time to browse all Tasks and hopefully asks that more be assigned to them.

**Manager** – all the above except instead of All Task – Office, has a view All Task – Manager. This new "manager" view can change who it is assigned to, skill level, the frequency and other tasks items. The Manager also sees all file attachments – even if confidential and not assigned to them.

## **Manager Access**

If you have been setup with Manager security; you have a few more selections; Reports and Setup

> >	<u>My Assigned Tasks</u> Quick Done Add	Edit selected	Email selected							
>	<u>Reports</u> » <u>Setup</u> »	> Tasks Master	]	<u>Alert</u>	<u>Task</u> <u>Name</u> ♠	<u>Due Date</u>	Assigned To	Email	<u>Skill</u>	Last Done
se	Search for: 🖪 🗙	> Task Setup > Users	Done (1) How to Tips	ок	Accounting - policy guide, internal	8/26/2011	Sandi Jerome	<u>sandi@crsauto.com</u>	C-Cat	8/26/2010 Je

## **Reports**

This section is underdevelopment and only has one report and chart. As time goes by, we hope that our beta testers will make recommendations on more reports to add.



## Setup

The setup portion of Redbook is where you manage your **Task Setup** and **Users** along with bringing new Tasks from the Task Master.

#### **Task Master**

This is where you can move tasks from my "master" list into your All Tasks lists. On install I automatically add all the existing Tasks in the Task Master. As time goes by, there might be more Tasks added based on user input. In addition, you might initially delete many of the tasks that I added for you. Later you might want to add them back.

Let's say that at your dealership the task shown below to **Add users to the network, passwords** is done by your IT department. You might use **Task Setup** to delete that task, but then you get that task added back to you and want to assign that to your payroll clerk. As you can see in the next picture, it does not say "**Copied – Yes**" next to it – that means it is not in your Tasks. Click in the checkbox and then click **Add selected Tasks**. It will now appear in your **All Tasks** list.

» My Assigned Tasks		Add selected Tasks Export selected Print selected							
> Quick Done Add									
> Heat Sheet		P		Copied	<u>Task</u> <u>ID</u>	<u>Task Name</u>	<u>Task</u> Link		De
> Quick To Do		<u>View</u>		No	175	Add users to the network, passwords			
<ul> <li>Setup » Tasks Master</li> </ul>		<u>View</u>		Yes	132	Cashier, relieve for breaks			
Search for: 🗗 🔻		<u>View</u>		Yes	35	Repair Orders - open over 3 days old			
Any field Contains		<u>View</u>		Yes	164	Factory communicates retrieve			

#### **Task Setup**

The Task Setup is the same list as **All Task/Due** but it enables you to delete many records, copy, edit and add new records. Because the **Task Name** is what links Tips, Done, and How to records – we do not allow you to edit that field. If you really hate the Task Name, it is better to delete it and add a new Task with your new Task Name.

**Warning** – if you delete a Task that had a history of Done, How to, and Tip -- you'll lose that linking. If this happens, just add it back in from the Task Master with the old name and your records will reappear. It is the same as deleting a customer number on your DMS system. If you really must change a Task Name that had a lot of history of Done, just send us an email. I'll send you instructions on how to use the Relink functions in Setup.

Logged on as Sandi Jerome	og out Advanced sear	ch									
All Tasks/Due     My Assigned Tasks	Add new Delete	Task Setup ew Delete selected									
<ul> <li><u>Quick Done Add</u></li> <li><u>Reports</u> »</li> </ul>		Task Name 🔺	Description	<u>Assigned</u> <u>To</u>	Email	<u>Skill</u> <u>Note</u> :	Frequency Fixe				
Setup » Task Setup Search for: ➡ ¥	Edit Copy Yiew 🗌	Accounting - policy guide, internal controls	Create/maintain guide based on audit/review comments	Sandi Jerome	sandi@crsauto.com	C-Cat	Yearly				
search	Edit Copy Yiew 🗸	Add users to the network, passwords		Sandi Jerome	sandi@crsauto.com	C-Cat	Monthly				
Details found: 266	Edit Copy Yiev	Add vehicles into DMS - New		Sue Allen	sandi.jerome@gmail.com	B- Better	Daily				
Page 1 of 1	Edit Copy Yiew	Add vehicles into DMS - Used		Angie Smith	angie@crsauto.com	A- Anyone	Daily				
Records Per Page: 500 💌	Edit Copy Yiew	Advertising - Accrue	Purchase order created on DMS system for each vendor on budget spreadsheet from More	Jenny Smith	jenny@crsauto.com	B- Better	Monthly				
	Edit Copy Yiew	Advertising - Manager Budget	Excel spreadsheet that is emailed to managers	Sue Smith	sues@crsauto.com	B- Better	Monthly				

To add a new Task for your dealership, click on **Add New**. Enter your information and **Save**, then **Back to List**. This DOES NOT get added to Redbook's Task Master. Why would other controllers want to wash your dealer's dog??? It also means that if you added a Task for just your dealership and then delete it, it is not in the Task Master. As we get suggestions, we will continue to add to Task Master, but not to your Task Setup, so check the Task Master often to see if there are some new ideas to add to your Tasks. That is another great feature of Redbook – you'll get ideas from hundreds of controllers using it daily.

Tas	k Setup, Add new record					
Task Name	Get owner's dog washe					
Description	Fluffy to pet salon					
Assigned To	Sue Smith					
Email	sues@crsauto.com					
Skill	A-Anyone 💌					
Notes	Make an online appointment (below) [Set a check from Bob, then use parts truck					
Frequency	Weekly					
Fixed Date						
Task Link	www.getsalon.com					
	Save Back to list					

#### Users

The Setup Users screen enables you to setup new users and add their security level. Without a **Security** level, your user cannot login. In the example below, Jimmy Smits is added to Users, but has no security added – the link to the left of his name doesn't show **Security (1)** 

Logged on as Sandi Jerome Log out										
	_									
» All Tasks/Due					Users					
> My Assigned Tasks		Addin	ew							
> Quick Done Add		Ø		<u>User Name</u>	User Password	Email				
> <u>Reports</u> >		Edit	Security (1)	Angie Smith	acct	angie@crsauto.com				
Setup » Users		Edit	<u>Security (1)</u>	Jenny Smith	acct	jenny@crsauto.com				
y <u>secup</u> " osers		Edit	<u>Security</u>	Jimmy Smits	acct	keith@crsauto.com				
Pecords Per Page: 20 V		<u>Edit</u>	Security (1)	Sandi Jerome	acct	sandi@crsauto.com				
Records rei rage. 20 V		Edit	Security (1)	Sue Allen	acct	sandi.jerome@gmail.com				
		<u>Edit</u>	<u>Security (1)</u>	Sue Smith	acct	sues@crsauto.com				

To add a new user, click on **Add New.** Enter you User Name (unique) and password. Click on **Save** and **Back to List**. Click on the **Security** link and then **Inline Add**. Select one of the security choices, then the green arrow to Save.

Logged on as Sandi Jerome Lo	g out						
	Users:	[ User Na	me: Angie Smith]				
<u>All Tasks - Manager</u> My Assigned Tasks	User Name	User Password	Email				
> Quick Done Add	Angie Smith	acct	angie@crsauto.com				
> Heat Sheet	Back to	users					
» Quick To Do	Tolice Add Save all Carcel						
» <u>Reports</u> »			Cancer				
» <u>Setup</u> »	ľ						
Records Per Page: 20 🗸	✓ ×		clerksplus 💌				

### How to and Tips

Adding your "How to" is similar to adding the "Done" items to Tasks. You can use the Tips that I am creating to help with your "How" to. Use the search window and type in Reserve

Click on the **<u>Tips</u>** to the left of Finance Reserve – Frozen Asset and then **View.** 

Tips, V	/iew record [ Tip ID: 72 ]
Tip Name	Finance Reserve - Frozen Asset
File Name	FinanceReserveRecFrozen.xls
	There should be about 30 days supply of Finance Reserves. There are a few reasons why the supply would be more than 30 days worth: 1. The finance company pays only quarterly. 2. There are adjustments (shortages) in the schedule that have never been adjusted. 3. The chargebacks have not been accrued. 4. A big push of deals at month end.
Notes	87 Finance Receivable 88 89 Finance Income New \$ 19,767 MTD 90 Finance Income Used \$ 6,956 MTD 91 Total Finance Income \$ 26,723 Line 89+90 92 93 Days Supply Objective \$ 30 Input 94 95 Objective Finance Receivable \$ 26,723 Line 91*93*30days 96 97 Actual Finance Receivable \$ 39,419 YTD 98 99 Variance (Excess) (\$12,696) Line 95-97

Click on the File Name to save the spreadsheet. You can now open the spreadsheet.

Finance Receivable				
Finance Income New	\$ 19,767	MTD	Page 4 line	e 67
Finance Income Used	\$ 6,956	MTD	Page 4 line	e 68
Total Finance Income	\$ 26,723	Line 89+90	)	
Days Supply Objective	\$ 30	Input		
Objective Finance Receivable	\$ 26,723	Line 91*93	*30days	
Actual Finance Receivable	\$ 39,419	YTD	Page 1 line	e 17
Variance (Excess)	(\$12,696)	Line 95-97		

You can edit it to add your own financial statement lines and then save the spreadsheet. After reading the notes in the Tip, you might want to also add those to your own How to – but edit them, so highlight the notes and copy. Click on **Back to List** and **Back to All Tasks** link. Click on the <u>How to</u> link next to the same Finance Reserve – Frozen Asset task. Click on **Add New** 

	How to, Add new record								
How To File Name	Choose File FinanceResercFrozen.xls Filename FinanceReserveRecFrozen.xls								
Email File YN	⊛γ ○ N								
Notes	Using the Mazda financial statement, enter the amounts in this spreadsheet that are indicated by yellow highlighting. If there is an excess amount when you're done, please investigate if one of these items are the problem 1. The finance company pays only quarterly. 2. There are adjustments (shortages) in the schedule that have never been adjusted. 3. The chargebacks have not been accrued. 4. A big push of deals at month end.								
Save Back to list									

You'll select the new spreadsheet that you edited in the previous step and if you want to email the file when you send an email notice if the task becomes past due, select Y. I added notes that were specific to the dealership, but copied the notes from "Sandi's Tips" to use for investigation.

You must have manager access to Add or Edit the "**How to**" entries for Tasks. Tips cannot be added, edited or deleted – they are "Sandi's tips." If you do not like a tip, just add a new Task in Task Setup with a slightly different Task Name and there will no longer be a Tip for it. My tips link the identical Task Name. Before doing this, please read the warning in Task Setup.

## **Email selected**

If you setup a **How to** where Email file is Y, then when you click on the check box to the left of **Done** and the Email selected button, an email from you will be sent to the Assigned person with information about the Task they need to do and it will attach that How to File. If Email file is N, then just the email will be sent. You can select all "Due" Alerts using Search or Advance Search and then click on the checkbox at the top of the screen and email everyone who has a task in Due Alert status.

	<	ska - Managor							All Tasl	ks - Manager					
	> <u>My As</u>	ssigned Tasks	E	dit select	ted	Email	selected	Delete selected Export selected Print selected Export selected Print selected							
	> <u>Quick</u>	Done Add													
	> <u>Heat </u>	Sheet													Dave
	<u>Quick</u>	To Do		29		/		<u>Alert</u>	<u>Due Date</u>	<u>Task Name</u>	Assigned To	<u>Email</u>	<u>Skill</u>	Frequency	Wee
	» <u>Repo</u>	r <u>ts</u> »	Inlin	e <sub>Viow</sub>	4	How to (1)	Tins Done	Due	9/14/2010	Advertising -	Sandi	sandi@crsauto.com	D- Dealer	Weekly	
	» <u>Setup</u>	<u>ı</u> »	Edit	TICW		100010(1)	<u>1103 Done</u>	Due	9/14/2010	Manager Budget	Jerome	<u>sana(a/cr saato.com</u>	only	WEEKIY	
h	Sear	rch for: 📑 🔻	Inlin Edit	<u>e</u> <u>View</u>		<u>How to (1)</u>	Tips_ Done (1)	ок	10/1/2010	Advertising - Accrue	Sandi Jerome	sandi@crsauto.com	B- Better	Close	
	Any field		Inlin Edit	e <u>View</u>	<b>~</b>	<u>How to (1)</u>	TipsDone(5)_	ок	10/14/2010	Advertising Budget Vs Actual	Sandi Jerome	sandi@crsauto.com	B- Better	Monthly	

Thank you for testing this version of Redbook. Your input is valuable for us to create the first "Daily Workplan" software for the accounting office. Please send me your comments, questions or suggestions – (especially report ideas!) – please Email - <u>sandi@sandijerome.com</u>. THANKS!!!